Center for Judicial Accountabili:z, Inc. (CJA)

From: Dennison, Kathleen <dennisonk@co.chautauqua.ny.us>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:46 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: FOIL request -- sent via Chautauqua Co. website --https://chqgov.com/form/foil-

request-form -- July 16, 2020 at approximately 1:45 pm

Elena:
| received your request. Just to be sure it was received by the proper authority, | forwarded it to our law department.

Kathleen M. Dennison

Budget Director

Chautauqua County

3 North Erie Street

Mayville, NY 14757
716-753-4955 (office)
716-785-3841 (mobile)
dennisonk(@co.chautauqua.ny.us

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Dennison, Kathleen

Subject: FOIL request -- sent via Chautauqua Co. website --https://chqgov.com/form/foil-request-form -- July 16, 2020
at approximately 1:45 pm

TO: Kathleen Dennison/Budget Director — Chautaugua County

As discussed — and following the voice mail message | just left for you — below is the FOIL request | sent vig Chautauqua
County’s website, https://chagov.com/form/foil-request-form:

Pursuant to FOIL, this is to request:
(1) the 2020 salary figures for Chautauqua County's five highest appointed
officers/employees whose salary is paid from the Chautauqua County budget -- and, if
the county attorney is not among them, the salary of the county attorney and, as to
him, his salary in 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019;
(2) the membership dues/fees that Chautauqua County paid each year, from 2016-2020,
for its membership in (a) New York State Association of Counties (NYSAC); (b) County
Attorneys Association of the State of New York (CAASNY); (c) District Attorneys
Association of the State of New York (DAASNY); (d) local and state bar associations.
If you wish to furnish the requested information, as contained in records, please do so.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director



